BID #

3538

DESCRIPTION

CONTRACT REVISIONS

ANNUAL CONTRACT FOR KRUEGER
INTERNATIONAL (KI) FURNITURE

Krueger International, Inc.
Green Bay, WI

Installation Masters Group, Inc.
Dallas, TX

Original Contract:
CO # 1 — Increase
Revised Contract Total:

AMOUNT

$100,000.00
$60,000.00
$160,000.00



TO:
FROM:
DATE:

SUBJECT:

SCOPE:

RECOMMENDATION:

REQUESTING
DEPARTMENT:

The Board of Trustees
Interim District President Colleen Smith
November 25, 2014

Recommendation for Approval of Change Order for Competitive
Sealed Bid 3538 — Annual Contract for Krueger International
(KI) Furniture.

This change order will increase our current annual contract to
cover the cost of furniture purchases until April 28, 2015.
Krueger International (KI) Furniture is primarily used for
classroom and conference center furniture. There was a
significant increase in the number of requisitions for classroom
furniture for the Fall semester. Installation Masters Group, Inc.
is the installation vendor contracted by KI for all KI furniture
installations under this contract.

Krueger International, Inc.
Green Bay, WI

Installation Masters Group, Inc.
Dallas, TX

Original Contract: $100,000.00
CO # 1 — Increase $60,000.00
Revised Contract Total: $160,000.00

District Wide



